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08 SE_? 23 TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
COMMISSION -M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-
CLERK
DATE: September 18, 2008
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM:  Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Regulatory Compliance ﬂ
Adam J. Teitzman, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel
RE: Docket No. 080326-TC - Career Training Institute, Orlando, Inc. (TF326)

Docket No. 080327-TC - Hytek Solutions, Inc. (TF340)

Docket No. 080329-TC - Unicom Communications, LLC (TG098)

Docket No. 080333-TC - VersaTel, Inc. (TG695)

Docket No. 080334-TC - Chai Enterprises, Inc. (TG852)

Docket No. 080336-TC - North Coast Payphones, Inc. (TG896)

Docket No. 080338-TC - Global Shredding Technologies LTD, LLC d/b/a Global
Shredding Technologies, LLC (TG962)

Docket No. 080339-TC - Walter E. Southard d/b/a Home Management Systems
(TG991)

Docket No. 080343-TC - Fernando A. Ascenio (TH061)

Docket No. 080345-TC - MAJOR COMMUNICATIONS CONSULTING, INC.
(THO066)

No protests were received in response to Order No. PSC-08-0499-PAA-TC, issued on
August 6, 2008. Consummating Order No. PSC-08-0569-CO-TC was issued on September 4,
2008. None of the 10 companies listed above complied with the PAA Order, therefore, their
respective certificates should be cancelled with an effective date of September 4, 2008.

Accordingly, these dockets should be closed. Pledse contact Paula Isler at 413-6502 if
you have any questions.

cc: Office of the General Counsel (McKa
Division of Regulatory Compliance (Isler)\
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